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10/1/20 
Follow-Up on RFP for a Workflow Management System for MNRD Review Processes 
 
On 9/29/20, Mashkiiziibii Natural Resources Department (MNRD) staff received some follow-up inquiries 
regarding the above referenced RFP. These inquiries were to share copies of the forms that MNRD 
currently uses as part of their Project Review and permitting processes. Most of these forms can be 
found on our website (http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/natural-resources/projectreviews/), and the links 
are provided below. 
 

1. Project Review Packet: http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2020/01/202001_NRD_ProjectReviewPacket-1.pdf 

2. Project Review Response: See attached. 
3. Access Permit: http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/wp-

content/uploads/2019/11/TribalOps_NRD_AccessPermit_Form.pdf 
4. Antidegradation Demonstration for ORWs and ERWs: http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/wp-

content/uploads/2020/01/NRD_AntiDeg_ORW_ERW_Tier2_Tier2.5_2020.pdf  
5. Antidegradation Demonstration for OTRWs: http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/wp-

content/uploads/2020/01/NRD_AntiDeg_OTRW_Tier3_2020.pdf  
6. Bad River THPO Section 106 NHPA Compliance On-Reservation Request for Review Form: 

http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2019/11/TribalOps_NRD_THPO_RequestforReview.pdf  

7. Wetland and Watercourse Protection Ordinance Permit Application: http://www.badriver-
nsn.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2019/11/TribalOps_NRD_ElectronicWetlandApplicationForm_v.2012.pdf 

8. Burning Permit: See attached 
 
The above list of forms is not exhaustive, and other forms exist. These are examples for interested firms 
to use to understand how our process currently operates and to provide a refined bid for the RFP. 
 
A staff directory for MNRD staff can also be found at our website, if firms are interested in seeing 
contact information for different Programs and staff. http://www.badriver-nsn.gov/natural-resources/ 
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Posted 10/8/20. 

10/8/2020 
Follow-Up (#2) on RFP for a Workflow Management System for MNRD Review Processes 
 
On 10/6/20, Mashkiiziibii Natural Resources Department (MNRD) staff received a follow-up inquiry 
regarding the above referenced RFP. This inquiry asked how many MNRD staff would need to interact 
with the workflow management system (i.e., need a login and password). Based on this question we are 
providing the following additional details: 

• We expect that 25 MNRD staff will need to be able to access the workflow management system 
at the beginning with a unique login in and password. However, as our Department continues to 
grow, this number may increase. 

• We expect our customers (i.e., applicants) will have a separate interface for the workflow 
management system and need the ability to create a login and password for access to the site. 
We will need a lot of capacity on this side of the site as we expect that perhaps up to 100 
customers a month might be accessing the site (both new customers and return customers). 

o One question that has arisen is how long the customer logins are good for, as some 
customers may never need to access the site more than once. We would like the system 
to be able to retire logins after a set period of time due to inactivity once a project has 
been closed out in the system. 

o Another aspect to keep in mind is that some projects may need to be accessed by more 
than one customer as oftentimes both a landowner and their contractor will need to 
access the site and submit/retrieve information. 

 
In addition, we just want to include a reminder that all questions received on the RFP will be responded 
to in-writing to assure a fair and transparent bidding process. Also, any materials received electronically 
from any interested firms will not be viewed until the bid opening, and only sealed bids submitted as 
instructed in the RFP to the Tribal Secretary by the deadline will be considered. 
 
Miigwech (thank you) for your interest. 
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10/8/2020 10/20/20 
Follow-Up (#3) on RFP for a Workflow Management System for MNRD Review Processes Updated 
 
On 10/13/20, Mashkiiziibii Natural Resources Department (MNRD) staff received follow-up inquiries 
regarding the above referenced RFP. Please see below for the questions and their answers. 
 
1. What is the current issue with your process in Teams? Is it a design problem? Scalability concerns?  

a. Our current process in Teams relies heavily on staff to constantly monitor, update, and 
follow-up on project reviews, processes that we believe could be automated for greater 
efficiency, saving both staff time and providing more frequent updates to applicants. Also, in 
Teams, there is not an easy tracking system that tracks all the various pieces of information. 
For example, it takes quite a bit of digging and possible back and forth with applicants and 
other MNRD staff to find out the answers to some of these example questions: Did the 
applicant follow-up on an information request? Which programs still need to issue permits 
under the different ordinances they are charged with for a project to proceed? Has the 
applicant submitted information required in a permit in the timeframe necessary?  
 
We would expect the new system to do things like automatically confirm with an applicant 
that their application is complete and received, to let applicants know immediately if more 
information is requested from MNRD staff, to let MNRD staff know when the applicant 
uploads more information, etc. This will hopefully expediate the review process for projects 
by not relying on a single MNRD staff member to constantly check into and send out 
updates on Projects, or have the applicant waiting on all Programs to provide comments 
(which sometimes can span months), before hearing that one of the first programs to 
comment requires additional information to finalize their review. 
 

2. Are you open to staying with Microsoft and moving to SharePoint? 
a. If an automated system with tracking abilities, online fillable forms, unique logins, and all 

our other requirements can be created with Microsoft, then we would be willing to use 
SharePoint or any of the other Microsoft Apps to make this happen. We already currently 
have SharePoint that we have linked to our Teams site, and access to other Microsoft Apps 
that work with these two. 
 

3. Please provide additional context regarding Scope of Work Item #1, Letter H on page 1 pdf the 
RFP. Is this a must have item? 

a. Yes. This is no longer an essential item when preparing a bid. We are willing to accept bids 
that do not include the web mapping option, especially since we expect bids to be 
itemized enough we should be able to compare costs between bids that include and do 
not include this item (as requested in the RFP). For firms that have the capacity to include 
this item, here is additional detail: We want certain information about ongoing and 
upcoming projects available to the tribal community to maintain transparency on activities 
ongoing within the Reservation boundary. We want this information in map format so that if 
someone observes an activity taking place within the Reservation boundaries, they can 
access this resource to understand whether it is a compliant activity or not. Oftentimes, 
many of our reports of violations of tribal codes and ordinances come from concerned 
community members and this map would help them know whether they need to take the 
time to report something or not. This could be as simple as taking a couple of pieces of 
information from the submitted online application (location, type of project) and status of 
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the review then dropping a pin on a web map with that information. This could be a Google 
Maps interface, something ArcGIS Online, etc.  
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10/21/20 
Follow-Up (#4) on RFP for a Workflow Management System for MNRD Review Processes  
 
After the 10/20/20 update, Mashkiiziibii Natural Resources Department (MNRD) staff received follow-up 
inquiries regarding the above referenced RFP. Please see below for the questions and their answers. 
 
1. What does the MNRD want/or expect with the one year of beta testing?  

MNRD expects the firm selected to include in their bid at least one year of support when the 
Management and Tracking System is launched to address needed modifications, address 
encountered errors, and make the tweaks necessary to ensure the product is functioning as 
expected. 
 

2. Based on the fact that the postal systems have been functioning less than optimally because of 
the current COVID-19 pandemic, and that additional clarifications have been released by MNRD 
within a week of the original RFP deadline, the deadline for the RFP has been extended 10 days to 
Wednesday, November 4, 2020 @ 4:30 PM central time.   
 
The bid opening will occur on Friday, November 6th at 1:00 PM central time. Please follow the 
instructions in the RFP if you wish to participate in the bid opening. 
 

3. At this point, no additional questions will be answered if received after 12:00 PM (central) on 
Friday, October 23, 2020. 
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